Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 October, 2020 11:09 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Yeo Poh Suan (Auto

Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC); Grace Ng Siu Ching
(Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Lim Wei Siong (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims &
[A/Taxis); Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto
Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis)

Subject: RE: SHC4754X - ECICS LIMITED - Our Ref : DMPC2000185H/02/CT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear LKK

Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Best regards

Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims
o
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DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) [mailto:BThaiyalN@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 October, 2020 8:27 AM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Koo Yew Chung (Auto
Svcs/ARC/ARC); Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Lim Wei Siong (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims &
IA/Taxis); Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Subject: RE: SHC4754X - ECICS LIMITED - Our Ref : DMPC2000185H/02/CT

Dear Crystabelle,

Kindly engage LKK Auto Consultants to survey the vehicle.

Thank you & Regards

Shanti

SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)
6866 2671/2 | bthaiyaln@smrt.com.sg
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



